LAW

ENGINEERING AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES. INC.

December 4, 1990

ENVIRO-MATES, INC.
P.0O. Box 12107
Pensacola, FL 32590

Dear Sir:

We have completed the environmental analyses on your product
TC-1210 Dust Net. A sample of this product was analyzed by gas
chromatography/mass spectrometry (GC/MS) using U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency Methods to determine the presence of any
targeted toxic compounds.

As used commercially in the diluted state, this product contains
toxic compounds at less than detectable levels (two parts per
billion). The commercial product, as used by your customers, is
more than one thousand times less toxic, for example, than
commercial gasoline or diesel fuel.

If you or any of your customers have any further questions,
please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
LAW ENVIRONMENTAL,
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Dale L. Chappelow
Organics Manager
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